

112 State Street
4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701
TEL: 802-828-2358



TTY/TDD (VT: 800-253-0191)
FAX: 802-828-3351
E-mail: puc.clerk@vermont.gov
Internet: <http://puc.vermont.gov>

**State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission**

February 10, 2025

TO ALL PARTIES IN PUC CASE NO. 24-2317-INV

RE: Investigation of the Energy Savings Account and Customer Credit
programs pursuant to 30 V.S.A. 209(d)(3)(C)

Dear Parties:

Pursuant to 30 V.S.A. Section 8 and 3 V.S.A. Section 811, I am enclosing
my Proposal for Decision in the above case.

If you have any comments, please file them on or before Friday, February
21, 2025. Any comments will then be submitted to the Vermont Public Utility
Commission ("Commission") along with the Proposal for Decision for final
determination. If you wish, you may request oral argument before the
Commission. Any request for oral argument must be filed with the Commission
by Friday, February 21, 2025.

It should be emphasized that the enclosed Proposal is not a final decision
of the Commission and may be subject to modification by the Commission.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Andrea C. Poppiti".

Andrea Poppiti
Hearing Officer

Enclosure

PUC Case No. 24-2317-INV - SERVICE LIST

Janette Bombardier
Chroma Technology Corporation
10 Imtec Lane
Bellows Falls, VT 05101
jbombardier@chroma.com

(for Chroma Technology Corporation)

Warren Coleman
MMR, LLC
45 Court St
Montpelier, VT 05602
warren@mmrvt.com

(for WESTROCK)

Tait Germon
Killington/Pico Ski Resort Partners, LLC
4763 Killington Rd
KILLINGTON, VT 05751
tgermon@killington.com

(for Killington Pico Ski Resort Partners, LLC)

Nathan Hill
Collins Aerospace
100 Panton Rd
Vergennes, VT 05491
nathan.hill@collins.com

(for Collins Aerospace)

John W Kessler
Agency of Commerce and Community Development
National Life Building, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620-0501
john.kessler@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development)

Megan Ludwig, Esq.
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601
megan.ludwig@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Department of Public Service)

Harland L Miller
Collins Aerospace
100 Panton Road
Vergennes, VT 05491
harland.miller@collins.com

(for Collins Aerospace)

Ken Nolan
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
P.O. Box 126
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
knolan@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Matthew Poli
Killington/Pico Ski Resort Partners LLC
4763 Killington Road
Killington, VT 05751
mpoli@killington.com

(for Killington Pico Ski
Resort Partners, LLC)

Matthew J. Walker
Efficiency Vermont-Vermont Energy Investment Corporation
20 Winooski Falls Way
5th Floor
Winooski, VT 05404
mjwalker@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont
- Vermont Energy
Investment Corporation)

David C. Westman
Efficiency Vermont - Vermont Energy Investment Corporation
20 Winooski Falls Way
5th Floor
Winooski, VT 05404
dwestman@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont
- Vermont Energy
Investment Corporation)